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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 11:36 AM

To: 'Lee Wan Ping'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Chia Keng Teng

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 04/06/2018

Dear Wan Ping,         

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.        

            MV FS     Parf/COE 
Rebate 
Value Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 

Regn 
Year 

COE 
Expiry S$'000 S$'000 

Inspect. 
At 

Fee, 
S$ 

1 1 2012 JAGUAR XF 2.0L GTDI SJB 5586P 2012 16/12/2022 78 76,489 31/05/2018 100 $76,489 

2 2 2015 INFINITI Q50 2.0T PREMIUM A/T SKU 3808B 2015 21/07/2025 100 85 31/05/2018 100 $76,516 

3 3 2008 TOYOTA ALLION 1.5 A SJJ 5912P 2008 17/09/2018 9 7.7 31/05/2018 100 $7,750 

                      

Total 
Fees               300   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         

  Bankruptcy order         

  Accident car         

  Tender for Scrap         

           
 
Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Lee Wan Ping [mailto:WanPingLee@ocbc.com]  

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 3:21 PM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 
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Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com> 

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 04/06/2018 

 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 

 

 

Desktop Users:  

Open the attachment 
(message_zdm.html) and follow the 
instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  

Need Help?  
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-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

MIIm/wYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIm8DCCJuwCAQAxggZzMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCB 

iAYDVQQpE4GATUZ3d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJ 

Mk9ERXpNelF3TkRBM01Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd05USTFNREF3TURB 

d1dqQVpEQUpwWkFRVGQyRnVjR2x1WjJ4bFpVQnZZMkpqTG1OdmJRPT0CAQEwDwYL 

YIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkNkuxBhZpv81Q/ALzWmQyihb3MK940GMZve25Biv49oKL 

drJibQ0NVLFrKjUtDNijf3KiR4p5260gWE4ri1pfyOBqAwdZd1g1Y04kcvPst2VI 

KHjGPgKSrX1qI0DNpSJSJ4UoGjCCAQcCAQAwgYowgYQxgYEwfwYDVQQpE3hNRmd3 

REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREF6 

TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGd3TlRJMU1EQXdNREF3V2pBVkRBSnBaQVFQ 

WTJocFlXdDBRRzlqWW1NdVkyOXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkOwp5H+Ua 

fRhOvmZQUG4frQqvGZFUaKGY8nhpWTmeZkGMz60wQfKFl3mP+PmVxmOSZNxPTuip 

+Fy4/WSHIh72QGAmsU5ckBNGhsl8qM9i2hKhjgvwfCiR+mmDUTzt0V+4a/RqijCC 

ARECAQAwgZQwgY4xgYswgYgGA1UEKROBgE1GNHdEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3 

VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpRd05EQTVNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFR 

Tk1UZ3dOVEk0TURBd01EQXdXakFiREFKcFpBUVZZMmhwWVd4elkyaGxjbWxsUUc5 

alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZNjL3uM8JAykPiE4IKaNMwo/ 

HrrurYvTVSymp2YS+NmSvAoJelyhfzDWu0YCRbPbGGvTHjdKRXvxF0sfIskV4xUq 

f5TTkkAC22QNbuJvRW0iQ9ujUVYWmOUeLhnbSrJf6n8gTXgwggEVAgEAMIGYMIGS 

MYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNRjh3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIy 

MGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE2TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGd3TlRJeU1E 

QXdNREF3V2pBY0RBSnBaQVFXWTJWc2FXNWxabTl1WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG1OdmJR 

PT0CAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkiksiTIIsmd27V7Xw7tD9RV7i45GfMDJX 

NgC16GL49bAaD/arIwL6IpYEkZ4e0ES6lufc0MpYzgmEyzgYzAsCE6CONPzHs5It 

4xnz9mQtdDY8pPXvSGrMkZuH4iOORHsE+bsr9DCCAQwCAQAwgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMG 

A1UEKRN8TUZzd0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9E 

RXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd05USTFNREF3TURBd1dq 

QVlEQUpwWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4cmEyRjFkRzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0e 

AQECBgUABGRQq3YS9YYjWTb6DkPalMzlI2IL/i1KNGT3vpfzyBTEAnF/KrvCnDIm 

XfOcQcZL1CcAeNx3J3bJAxtlOA5nVz1c2aTUoNQi3yu3TqFTZcurO6FYuxj8vRfW 

KNg7azu3gM2P4RtcMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQpE4GATUY0d0RBWUtZ 

SVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01D 
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VzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd05USXlNREF3TURBd1dqQWJEQUpwWkFRVmRtRnNk 

V0YwYVc5dVFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkdvaX 

lvIYrhM5nc/NAxWv19G3GNHngaJAfi1MtTI2ZEEeqHb9m3YH+a7lIFRn01w97c6k 

7nBKu6+VaKXqBZeqol2CZT/RXtidLu6mCmWUHmzhc72h9g4mCV0mgBBK3RqYukur 

XDCCIG4GCSqGSIb3DQEHATAdBglghkgBZQMEAQIEEJ+YLTwPg/uKIe36dT/sGRGA 

giBAEAGgk0AcR5lXRoUssH9Koiu7kjg7acubiaZvHGK9DgsZNpwNLAQYcLWvNyE/ 

hV0fH3FFaH8m57FFXHRMX4zcqDX3ojyFi+cKr0rycMRHVQ1HQ4Oz6/M89P8yivKN 

ImzdnycnH9abbuT5pz/4i6Rrx+Af+YH0OlYFOqd15Ut7tDrwZ5okSuVpflVgeE3U 

vuYlrv+lake3sdAzCcJbWWuRUjcRztxXQX58PY6NHyajtpgGy2koUMGe9pJpbsPu 

iX+iLTPnp0WE6DGiBw1517bfp/XoKXjbhCHA+J1JJnhG5PAPfLYaZQEdNP8gi21P 

j81IvvBfMVjm3NJomWZEMVCWI8NdiDArr6SISqfqYcGyJGe+erZpZNwsd6QxV7CC 

ESPPUhlQj4dveBhBwBp0913gUgmOPM93XDXXZDGmBM9nPDu86hFMW/8aM0Unjey8 

4ildDyYKPZBxjhN3C9Sef2PDivv1hm22z+bs3B+B3h912FNUldM5yJAZqmJuEhY6 

SIRDBpkTUKd1pbYbOOnnlz6/75vuZTA+EmY1fdQfVp0MVPS2u0QGjrFfxmpRuPUA 

IVE1xy8guaznvJ7vlnWnXJgrbMJ+VkXzTaSy66wVGMfkLCLVWtxVaDpAI/+6YiZT 

ZKxgY6v0G3h7ja5B9A4YFfJBgvWHKymj31MzygSft8aON10QWw2xnFeVAvnT7N7V 

X1Me69AWx8q6nGVWDv7k84cDrWrpOkYS70wUJdKLdE6QZQjwzX/5y/joOYdl0rqi 

IpbqSAgLZsiV3qXvXwhWryaMGQWFMIDx+HZeoXic+7AzS4tm0eusUtvbCkp2JHwz 

dmoyutOAzUvxWZsaGBOgmdV+es160YQcYC8thNufhfd0dwkdPs2o6wzw1BpmGcuL 

sD1q9itItCjBsOQRsfPg6eKO8iRvn1Jsj+XoS/g9bkcN6UdEr/zzzcwSuSUo4XnW 

N07d97lAgGg8JMJ2i24zwWyRz7oWX2/RPri6jbCkAjW810n2ZLyyrwuH6R5HWqTh 

tCUiJ/56Si+uFemaPsD0VqGqGAkWIeghLRqLEUoHLgpWMALWFqhzZJzbkwd6OT/p 

LFhJ5o4cT6UWAODLDwyyfD3EK5A/39jy0EkAoYeQEdaK9wIhM/NSgeTrm224kFHg 

kYakQEIxCsnpGA6flrwAn84PXZBB/QTPdCcCMTnRZ2sXUatIbST894FRvj6ch0hc 

d5Pi+PmMa/X8oAZdab9uXhgHtEr8msP9hPJHs/SyyAv3qq05KmObB6p1hZLVbH58 

rrrROImVxiB/zBv5fDkD5nKbXaOeYbVX/VHjeQJuR39JD0fKlAOhesNN789lI8/b 

wQGX9w7nDZdXeNEnoUn3EA4Wvh1a//yjIdpQCSIVv5IIruRdbG690NXoRXb8Ydoz 

BBSWRx5Bil6m5YyPq4Hc3urvLrCrP62UzqgyR27vWKfoO1mRR3B9gndabIP42hG/ 

HgXaZgeb6AyZNa1KccF35cwyeMrM6Lvkh3amhZNwI0EYpI5oa+Wly/spNqVHdrGx 

6onIUsV7gfs7wWOOlnx/QJr6ERjlGnkjI0ETOyoNTHr4g/TQEIsgXx4PsLCggueE 

iWJmV+GXuZlcIFaSZSM0g8pki4b8RSNXoysehVRa15JJsEci30FfKmSMOlBSbMlK 

8aO/MrW+cfcgbHbiJ8feUfIi8wdxMl7lbVVtpHycnuFnOcVZtswnL0t5lkqqqKIZ 

y3xgaNUVv+WbitUjcTvW3b0NjGOuAY8St3LvUGweRfbGI0VXpoI/UXGlucJ7zvd0 

xQWViY4Lmw5cqz50+tp4JW6cWgTRU/5FMnVnupZ6ae4kG3QYAC4B5UNevs35izvq 

702kgyhTxZ1EGtQZtBCnKdWfUzEMdIaamo1AhzN781/y3GnbOexAAKgzruCHJk5E 

/ptnATBEy2TjxykemK8AQT1a/Y1D5DaZ5ueGP6uE0k8jOxyWJhuXphk0IrfwonIq 

jxWU6OEjMCwjirQ/SOWN8CYnVo/MECtqnLB+dPWyno3JQFL7d9fYoIFVi4rmu5vj 

Hz2mr6yPFQVS1SfN5hU96BkqDjHGvmbUCkiIiGQ/Q3klXUzQqhFqMjKBVhDZZk5h 

mEO9ZZpU6AHoQs8cjWtmYOElW8awwpstGTx/d5pEkfGIO2+WQ2GSexoECQOL0SDC 

+XvhuE5cqslTE12YL8vstRsV3nPTY+DK993Qo4gLBdz8hI7iKMJ5Cedom60dWO74 

NkKsIRjtasOyqxyPV5FpxZVaEPVRDrE/rLoDaIneZPgHDPQlZu2Z0BH0n5Tnwvcg 

DtlUkETog7tSg/v2x5OdRlz3OT0PvMBs55RZhzo0gqYuj0wxl6npPyYo2e2L2JhD 

RcGX4G32O5rrU3gVjAH/eL2oRi/Sin+tfjmunXEa/VaeiIrcpu5Nl5ojFlflgt3v 

Y+zrE6CLjpr8mNuE8m0l7Gr2ZfFFylrSS8/5JBzvKfRTDYpHyBKvFZJcsfbR0h1w 

9O5+nb9M30Srbtuj+TMbeUE5RhcgKCamAK+qebKar70bT1y0+k9pgJ8a018WUwv0 
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LMk530EUULJAOvdqAM8ZryBDd6JPsSu9XmkD+CFkJ0mv7W/pNJYAr4B46iACe4Kr 

9yB+mC1ucC88bmCzgczrf5beTdMMPAXnFj0zi3yNurLzPUpQsGh6e6M//gcsOyZv 

U7cJ4MonjYvXC2wMui+J1Wjt4lOFnSzr8XFT3uiVayEmD4Y0txFBo+2VBx5ADhyE 

8kt9oD5V8XXdo8QthWJab5PFbXp1deeK9rW568q9GqN0WpAtiS0GBCSCKs7UZrmy 

5k6wR+TEa0n/w2cokzhlIf63FiT8tHC4GAnWGdwimhWSaVVNhVeoleR7n5fHgA1M 

pKppZrNJGjmuzHDMDxwXTl1TKU39smgr2DbuThps0Gd/ZrJmzJwiX1Aqf/OvNzOd 

JmpZb8q4vauV/hWewsOH+ouzbgz4+hDQDdEvbvkiOpQuX2XXMmHw67gWUV9nuoyz 

x4lvdILr4Yk0+Q/KkLc2zQLFj5Z2cyKQn0fqVRII50GB2vhnq2tHC7i2HLzroSKp 

JDOJZRDY64XCumTWI/DATS7dVAYilb2jMBSzGbKp0aWxguHEA3eIlwH1oRFluSY3 

WQeCG9Pw9xEsh1lSgS+nsmyBzLJRJpCYKPVOjOcwv62/rg0yuB+ZdTYcU6glIWEb 

GWZEI27bys7HpNFUBdfjrFVB6AdS7f1k6E5eWdvsJEWF4cxyDcWQNT5tI0WvdU+k 

T+NZZTOhVK1OTNJd2yhaVb/tBHVAe3552PD6ttFqWoi/u8bOeTzCW9iWqZqZvn/D 

ygCJkpQYvgh95ci9FXVWmOqiP1laxmzlEiGVZAuM1YQfQJT6jdhD8upEjVdUYV9z 

b1QrK5GyssUj9IV9o0zDFXx5yG8jLZiwbUEAEhxxGjE/np/2ae4GxjxHlWfNvys1 

5HkC4/jyRay4cyK4nIcS9iBD3keg/vyzU/kK+Dw13SK8nbLM6Z3R3BP3f29gUf0L 

lnF9d+9jP24zxvcZD13dcucoPr7bAAwT+/fRKX1QMFS7e7Vwly2nC62aOD/wD51d 

xHxeXjdKbIHBFd8y7ZA0sHtL/TYLu1c9HireWgYEw4P/ihfNS3aWVyxxZsmXHr3T 

yF9NSzGzK7zlE5b7RGITzRFdYcxiCg9BAJilReTYi183XYI8DYV/mIdOuAkPQWMg 

UdNNVGVY1zOPuXGv7aKl+Pzzb+iUePCztmUA103kY+rH84GXbgs2Teg1NCQ5t3y6 

pioZxz8ksK2fmNn2cs4gHgIWZZyTijoEtpQBrU9Zq3UrCtA8FfjK7yz8J27ABWI6 

FWfIjCk7YcivZeTVznZE/Zm6ceiZs+14zxbBqU4UwZBBXCfYFHhJ8m9KcBd5Vh8N 

n5uVDaXTtCBZl8MmM4n09gq3gB1v1J+JoJyGGv7qAKO+DqRkO5MTzKpxYhYilMim 

BoI4bRFtJXrJJfgOJ37/FTo7+zJgxwzpuloOqs6zbPchdjvZu3z4llQ/QCGIW3Z6 

4lNKMAVwCsajY/ZxmenyDmYGR2aAbucVJ8D+80qphCIwD5HLpiNDNcMm0IyXt0DT 

PeY/dU+HdInZnZoCSxHgTAM7gicxDKfXLLoEKYI2wHAW2CRLwi080YGAi+PA4VQT 

pOgBMULhiRiYE0pU4t0nX9iAc3g//k3ryuBkOTK4lKENXua3lJXRdSu/M/pHjFqM 

vf3Mneo8b7FcvKkPwLCUYcPldo0jJ3hlAxXpKOXhU4/VnfoXq0KJ6LtCXFBRpruf 

abC9MaK9wGI/i5rHY1tvI3ZCFzYYHJc25TmKw1q4g0QZMUokr7bBFbj08GeBm1MK 

B1nDc5eLON8WpibRxyQ12JIZ2fvGh+ZCi9V5QsKjxi3cTUZrv7TbEp8kJJILvjN7 

kiQ5Ce3j/BtLkxYidg2bpeBb0XlOzWn2Rq5pX1Lof74QjPSFXw3gGbZKJxuUwBwg 

RA9p7tscQa0FC/267e4ijvNY3EbefBl7niXBKLPO4oVhYSkSs1FNLuoFjp5ZyeoA 

0d4WTaSNqvv9C5Tcqh4p40M3ZanDe9QhqgUSGnZabUqM8JKKk1LWX/C60qCVrfFK 

vg4NNsQhd+OvRgAA/Pr1NTK2g3jO5lFe1e53+/eYdRwch/K/A094oIb9bxVQnNSK 

J1fDuNLm4IB175sbX3utp0BpbPCWL/QZnqVT6lw09ZjbLDVwoteIOg9i9zaL92ar 

NRmM3BCNmXxm/VMlfMpNps+h5iUuUusIANMJplSdHdHbadSvkRS46ofxfEL8ogqM 

wqOpn9U/FLrjkKYLru9uD3kxJrICQ67hkEYcLaBQdUkA4jH/F0zw17+ArzfWaCJo 

FjH/qjHDWozcwCTEhDCrncxCi7Fy+Ry1OG0yJh1DgjdrLFymmvEz3u23mpbL/tlt 

XfxuwOFhZKhuUbpFZnWyXSdwj0LnYo0zN3JmCl5HkQRzAL7aQhJE6rRQf3zWW9iY 

XcGzcHPhThZSAO3//+7T1PwVEibguWm2Hn7MWck74NdSJ1FNTnIXe1G+MameCEzk 

RNwweyucNJ7hq1GxNhtcQVF5pcpfpQm6JIaJPkoJoO37ji+UWw0ACM8Wi6FFOo57 

FW2S4VfG6D0O4DYL9Hvrmr1nrEdYJzXZIuqzteXBnpLxkwF4nKGt1uacNGRYsPGQ 

mbJwFjR/Inq5susBDo0f5SiJW5+Sg4JWBao0ZDTz1TfPFKZ4BKIKw/UXSxQzeKvs 

5bIcZV44gBgd61R22cJPYkQNDabCqdSx4nd/B99SSh2RMHHIu7ANJlPn+uFYO1/1 

uZ0tc67JYcqlG76BclgW6C3GZRt8N/JWzCH4BzHw3lUJ6W/erhNsqnphAFLXhsmH 

dYFuAAmul9wz3HzGoYGawTKsFJ0TLK2f0AVQKLdbV2Paqa++Zx27WYXREfmjZbaF 
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k0GaccZKVwUggBYmsrd88hBV9sjTER7l1OAUW1rnZ/c1g/bmfZxihDnhzynlVHUx 

/4oIUTKqD/HIvka0A0UNH38B/HiXIp1tp0uJPfnfrRacDSLBmrEgPnljsbEnNBKU 

Gl4S9U4WX11g/2xEb5WSe5cw//pSm7JvabIJDHgiU25A163PraU7GXWqmwaX3EYW 

Yn8hA0yzxPXfkKLYQDPSdRL3gW/bcxXjmjSPtV/CEyF6Cmaw05StAkt+BZQA85/O 

l6XXDNDNUpSFDsDXWH5+iqUcCpAz+kS9jPc+i4CHH+NpFZtaPAIOHA6W8P1UqvrN 

swujfZ1mhmDDk+6umtmo9t5LiBE6Qn4E7gHIKpWkdM/lAXIYrXMbqpJLdIfT43es 

FYi2wWsiti8CW2HuK8HkhJAKcMqNKaWd3uEtosSnaovh3OxulbvGUIxz36zsWSNm 

tYXmMt04Ce40zNceirCQ4pwQUDBou26WebNFF8dsEyi2I59LbJn0NbWxj+NhDA3L 

FLcz7tRKN1uyQJr0DUNA2Mw08vJLorgVnhsiH6GZrFD9STQuQQCoGvUdTPkNxzIq 

DW0pYLBo3KDrcx//sZ+dY9yHx1rfInu+HdD9TrT/Nki19aGceJZwR5h7mbFyHtLV 

jV2RVe5YGny8hkeiWS+uL96JImQ/IFdCd5plL2MsCWeqbpaQNCyAESY/NGsswY+6 

26sfxdx6PwRhVicbj5ykLJckHZYKeYVNbiTM6ZvXOkTa7r7JCamB3GnYJ7zkSQq9 

OuKUuMSyvKpXYpFbWsije3u8PmCcK1rO3ZjtqKt9EkiwIWl2iEJc9mmrNubYGDKe 

2KmSZXaro5Gp70z3VdStJiIeBxhY2h/4Rje/f7P8NkIWZwiC9nHVGGirYDo+aIxh 

83RGscdsyFwBB/FWQvEMKNQXI1qmuLr6M0cJ8Dmkj85Iigcq1Xi0AwSpOS91xswF 

kJrxSjc+PtdB8MHoU9R+e4Rho270Tm2yL1083nm3rVaZyKZepuTU5db1v5BOENr6 

AYy8a0W079adKA1cHoYXkltfjgClZDzBdFoBLAz3RVwBmcZaff1L7uI1JP/R7GeQ 

DFDQv8PUaFuRomF8W8RAkAOQi9JDhZanc98lwTB9AmprHCNPjaDCq9KFdt2DgQ8n 

PtXrIWsaI8Rh69OmC9k+Cfe5zzUdGOwgmfbF9GLtBkGPBsZDHwlY6aGmzPnHM7ut 

blRlBuqeZosa9Cf3EwG4+x4QvPa0fOgDohVYi5BxSkGPumoMVzSvKr1WtpCgxHqt 

MkLVB3t//mxwII+gLoNaLizwCqOsmzgO8qkvlOAJKR3t55ETnlI3g4s1TX+9Rxim 

DoppnNjpIgIp+u2B8Lxv3TJv9/OniGM1bqFSCruhQGHGzfx2BS1UiWCi89rVujux 

eK6VbJ5Po9T7qOUCphjMV0/e/JCqNa1rkvRq1ZI9kj1SVnUmRB3xSgQM0XNdvZn3 

oQBt2j2iGIHmD+ODWOr7iU+BKuOmY4uM3i3V2UeeBmyG6gOazkMT9X/tnzHngui+ 

4kqq4bwjiiAwSxQROmHmt2Qsr7Ah0+h5s3pxuqGbKSgUtMbx3hZLjRQ+d6jvZI1x 

8miZc2x4JWbuuLY4TalGEsUlx9h37a7Yer+NSAw7/8+zagPB3QUG1sBG36H9CESh 

C39CncvErYILycUsrs2NpNfalnDCPiZ+tfwt/51PAa4JQB4ZcxbVfJpck7f8/zfq 

y/1nRq8vS3rCTWB4FwEmvS4yZp8NUmryAAKLBpLx24Qki9ZIXLy5gGQfxBmxFTmp 

0PRO3aN9lg3GOu3ynV021snedrBIxGvR1LlmNfiNPBXshBVVsXDLVi5mpty+Np0t 

x9zkk0MDPkYhA5UfzMgFmYHMAMkH4rYDJNhIuiziSBFuAZ2MNxmiv/m+Jm634OAs 

7smidQ1mdF7TTa9PHwUGaURPthRGCxp+h5amR702jYlC4z5HEwLy7oI0LHuvjgPc 

+I6pRCpyuQ+AMp108oaYDtBZi7hOMHFBy1zL5T1Yp8yIE++5e8awOr3vYHve/qvs 

fhqdfKL/9+OS2ApIfR0wqlIsY0IyOhzDg5SvKjRuRxDRVD7q4dyF/JqHcEzMp7rT 

odnvR8QHleSpRFUqekteZMqVa+GT3sM47RQMxIUU0RdHK77nzXx0hTL/lk650XG7 

Z5bbQohTuvO85NhA00UvhmLDwPJpZg7B9rmMXQ0eV/o6u4o8fKRhbiObaql/TXof 

LQ9Xqb5T4In7+ZoU7iIz1IutztCgQW2LSuWGmYZpBym5VgZAXk3r1S4IynrZCu8y 

RY8VHPW97a7eVg401HigDlWUcBm2eo1M4qvWl3ilEZFXO6qj4O8RrwFyGGhisbFz 

5S+U+vlLDQeDeQYAgKJBnXaPPQfcScQaxVWGzT1hXkfbsd703ssbFPDrr0BotE6c 

OVOnIG8IyiRk356C+tD6xnLTIal5IYZoTrLTkLIkuEE0NjdQxkAT2AupFEn996mF 

drNnMGz2DCXzImk1JVypU4OB/yZklGTIODxKzyXIZJ7dyeUlnDAU1nbDMg0vlt9B 

Ae5OSS5nPoe/gEP6ytRgbVlUr99QV0pzuctLuOqqaifXTRf/HKzTwKEnkc0otc/2 

Bxv1+vtD8KfpkCsiqfNYvBaHcRTe2BTecN2zxUfW7FEyaJPeUOp1jUcXb0cN8pIY 

+W9mmbcYPAizHu6KemWULniP3ITuI4QY0MpqPo0QIxE9lGB3+WctVIimPz4F6Mno 

3MwxwcbpJcRty38SYmcuISesGPCbIv3BTHpG+5PBhj08VI2SmJwMl76rcNeDkAU+ 

73k4YWdsb0gCk1eQEo1CLwMuiesZ/sEMgUgzLsHM2Vhwd/rA1o0NEhCab2BLgN8w 
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TOt9DQBYkq1tvKE/bkdmz+8d2KlwnBhfiwgjrz9a/dLc850B5MdwIp65Qxl87ThL 

R8szZaEoN02Fd7DOxWDMudcmWilPd4YP+zS1/ivxgBbVOPE34Tk9vmMzEoJiRn2R 

bOvbFwdGgK+lWtfq7OusMO6lEvEq2O1grLR4t6znZlzdGsqrsQXKiMo1+XAk2pVw 

W/Z6NniS+SxqXQzgXu+fn54l+N764u06RoY5vTujMMxGFEwaaLwVV+j0EqJOt7NR 

Cb+eLD576C6YjcWu1Q0gYQVKahod6AjxKQIp0PaveLNjD+Ycx6qbdV97NR+N5iQK 

nCHIxT9Kpd4yJCsX4vpkYaJ+Pu5RUpZUB02hJmm5EgMBbqSpm+KfZfEGDOX5YHwR 

BewlxPv2VayHBvQGlI1Tlf572QP+yGeq9c59ZTbF0d/NubPCWoUFakKE7FWLBk1g 

urXubLL0XOSYcbZiTu8tIwlekpnyo+bOvT5UFa2DVkrhBzTSnhTqR5muRPdrVM4e 

3ADlYoTl3a/1oDSN7Gjz6ZVV/oS6tBWLbjgpaKGFrW5jWibJhrCObPFZ5GBLnCPi 

lSjx9/FvXaTIDxwG0wrKjOhJxtrEuC/6B31V10H9kRKa/S4MJRLtB2I2/E2B5GbB 

E4uM4hQSvyPM4f3llY6YxaV2KUzfJY3QVd+Jum9nHNMS3Huvd9JLmYkQPCMSrBss 

T8cLUQ0t6KuoXqUyiCWrpwgsCyP/GcjpEb3rTsnfFxDjXILCN9viTFrn9QABdLMp 

LbsXp4NHNzUOBQge/GRpUYBTXKsX1DLEmVBcuWi6ct7oinc8nybg75b8UAQ28hWv 

nc45tWyhAI/lXcad/PqcYbx2zReGsDE1a3J5Bh1TyuDFF0d9468g/je47gIx/0LG 

HqnVwGZoyTaE7vsuucmEXC2x2sazHd2CDiKWUy5u/AV+DbaRkt22Fzp2+4Scxp0N 

ZA2I9xSFg9q/8wS/Uq3cWHVj2h1ms4wFJFSoo4EB05FO7iAh+hrcE9PUt1v+hY+u 

tKgJPf8wawasC8ZXD4NjwdyO0ulqwakdm9J3icTLb+W86KndO81Fm+mwLadkqktD 

N+4OTiVvBz7tHAierItn+cfvfYFAUhD3QQTBqGi6Pnj2gXiQTnq/8yHOu2BZtFjI 

e51a95WZY0wqf+ow28LvNPA0f8qR0VOZagYcTLEmEqtAwMHJ4/zi6ldFTZjQ2qup 

gzMpGb/AHmHOLXS2TlYEpxziJ8XtqyI1OKioosfACqpYRqyiHr2rnqyJF3Dv8utp 

JRgwqsS3Ll6e0sz94wL4+w/x8IPlmv85tYYdlQ1c+q5efUtxVY+WtlQKfJIYdVo+ 

FfF8bcsf4VmHLViZCPgvLguAjGcsBRkwDJguRPHR1NivNsZPbYeJ+hQ6RIbowzqP 

l7WXbCZYaZeRDTY1ftKKTvpDSFUN0djknWZpNSAqnpRx1v4jZRJLW2gLlFvp12JW 

39kgpVS+Mzq9Pan+pQCIY7TjJn0VtGAyV5KZd6rLd+4woKE+6YDd8D/QDeYYmEVm 

Gfly6OgCvYcLtzGIHCo1rt/PrE06VQRwgZGIykFY19Vbeom1s2bM8T8cWTb0Q89Z 

24l9hWT0oDsTKjTwOG9Uj0WhDCASG448nuOc6EBRq2/wSn9yKL0Zn3ot0kF2jasd 

k3ZkcC6nNICAcV5q3NEWrkLth2wtqi52mMz8y/ul6ZZ7DdfM3DoeCdU06Ajm927r 

XClISmVFaUuXQlBjJGkhYi6jTZtiqJWmeQBFPbw0Po37FF51x7JcjDjFrlFMkhh+ 

Tlf09OJt/Ypsps6RONFfUnQH/H3ewkAwdfaZ30n21XR4YRaEggnBO1R0xs0akE8R 

czwn81i6NAD+j0LbzZXYdXXptQ+97Tz8djkakHrlNS0JJR/wBY/i5wPGvQo81Q0o 

b6azOqmIZEPB0NYpPloDsat62xL2Mub/aoZegh0IKDZHKNApIcApCnz9wMPAcNcJ 

2X2AGU558gz4nc6jl0dW8Yx/qoWS+UxfJKfSPaGkB9GKDo4a9FBgLDtBf/3lKE+n 

NpNS1P2tJkBOWm+Vch632xwM4F4ydN5kVAz8xaqEeLJCzhnsCBOAAL4O1Vjx1Jut 

l/oDbG76nSlg3G0vXnh0v+/m0Wbv2u3uI+XNY5oSrqHBaoJO5mUVg6idPXsNMVqd 

l9pEJdN5U0TVfLM4hcXvtf055pKOnBh/SbQcKAHFSRCxoomm9/PrmezQrQwTNoQB 

6JM2ZCGz+35wIXLLib7vb4nQTaUn40M2wHh+3kcMcFVBxtio3B6A3SqiqdFr6QC9 

JwHgrdLeNWYk/yoTiW7PTfplHCr8zcpsAInwmzyvJ68twlMVLi4GQqxmFuvxH2BA 

yyw1K+VO6yv1AFXPHryZQuGHY6qmILblz8ODhKA9iESgVayTNLUqn9MUTYq1BZBV 

5pJ6aOjuyhRI1T/zC3amU7gDkNO+vwH2nYJ9RUCcnXtpE0TeaK0r/cTnVJtjgetj 

ViBw1YKUQnskh7pe3VqrINhrFQi4dUX9AnJmBg7IrUtbMTSDt5kQ1xsX0nNGPW1p 

FShYe/KN8S4oo6G13BonJ8O6W8NakOJSar9WlLsIh9Vt6HMVUbK7w0BnzsGfMV8W 

+mcZ7/C50rEfgj5vTLpKM3vRQmbydSOu/q5jbSOuotQXjhzGTZwL7URBP4v1YZD8 

8TB1 

-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 
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============================== 

Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you 

are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and 

delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately. 

============================== 

 


